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M l I Armikka Bryant <armikka@dolly.com>
by Googl

Application

Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov> Tue, May 29, 2018 at 1:33 PM
To: Armikka Bryant <armikka@dolly.com>

Hey Armikka,

Suzanne Stillwell told me you had a question about applying for a permit. | asked her to convey that you needed to complete the
application and send a letter explaining your circumstances. | looked a bit more into it, and, in the interest of saving Mike Dotson
and you some emails, I'm going to direct you to some WACs: 480-07-110; 480-14-020, -180, and -250; 480-15-035, -186, -302, and
-305; and WAC 480-70-006, and -091. | can’t give you legal advice, but | can say that it looks like Dolly needs to request an
exemption from some of the Commission’s rules. The cites | just provided should get you started (I can’t say the list is exhaustive,
especially with solid waste).

Cheers,

Jeff
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From: WA UTC Payments <DoNotReply@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 6:09 PM

To: WUTC@dolly.com

Subject: UTC Payment Confirmation

UTC

Washington Utdities
and Tronsportotion
Commission

Thank You for Submitting Your Payment

Your payment of $69,000.00 has been processed on 11-1-2018 6:08 PM.
(Please allow up to three business days for this charge to post to your account.)

Confirmation Number: -

Company: Dolly, Inc.

Invoice Number: |||l

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.

Exhibit No. MH-3


mailto:DoNotReply@utc.wa.gov
mailto:WUTC@dolly.com
Armikka Bryant


Armikka Bryant


Armikka Bryant


Armikka Bryant
Exhibit No. MH-3


